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Additional Comment

29" September 2006

Dear Mr Pegram,

Land south of Wellow/east of Holmfield Avenue west of Stoneovers and off
Broad Lane Shalcombe Yarmouth: Proposed wind turbine generating
station comprising 4 turbines 59m hub height and 100m overall height (tip
height) and 2 turbines 68.5m hub height and 109.5m overall height (tip
height)(total of 6 turbines) with associated infrastructure to Include 59m
high (approx.) meteorological mast crane pads switching station
underground cables temporary construction compound parking bay and
new access off Broad Lane.

Thank you for again consulting us on this proposal, we hope the following
comments are of use to you in determining this application.

We welcome the additional information provided by the applicants in relation to this
application which has addressed some of our previous concerns regarding missing
information. If information has not been provided the applicant has explained why
this is unachievabie at this time.

Having reviewed the additional information | can confirm that our views remain the
same and the AONB Partnership remains strongly opposed to this development
due to its negative impact on the landscape character of the area and surrounding
AONB.

Yours sincerely

cky Rogers
AONB Planning Officer
On behalf of the Isle of Wight AONB Partnership
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